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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: jbhorton@vcnainc.com
Cc: mffallon@vcsmc.com; Zhang-Torres; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy; Arif,


Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:28:27 AM
Attachments: Notice of receipt of 1190041-003-AC - Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Horton: 


Attached is a Notice of Receipt for the project referenced above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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February 6, 2012 



Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. Joe Horton, Director of Engineering, Lands and Environment 
Votorantim Cimentos North America (VCNA) 
Sumter Cement Company 
P.O. Box 410 
Branford, FL 32008 



Re: Project No. 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B 
Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant 
Re-Application for New Cement Plant Project 
 



Dear Mr. Horton: 



On February 1, 2012, the Department received your re-application for the proposed Center Hill Cement Plant, 
which will be located in Sumter County at Country Road 469 in Center Hill, Florida.  The UTM coordinates of 
the proposed facility are Zone 17, 404.2 km East and 3167.5 km North.  You indicate the re-application will be 
made in three phases.  This first phase updates the proposed engineering design and currently applicable air 
quality regulations.  The application has been assigned Project No. 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B.  The 
permitting documents can be found at: 



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/construction/sumter_center_hill.htm.   



We understand that the Phase 2 submittal will include the air dispersion modeling protocol.  The Phase 3 
submittal will include:  updated DEP permit application forms; the $7500 processing fee; an updated Best 
Available Control Technology (BACT) analysis; a discussion of greenhouse gases (GHG) and PSD 
preconstruction review; and an updated air quality analysis including the Class I air quality impacts for the 
Federal Land Manager, the Class II air quality impacts and increment analysis, and demonstration of compliance 
with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS).  The Department’s 90-day permit processing time 
clock will begin once the items in Phase 3 and the processing the fee are received.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the project engineer, Christy DeVore, at 850/717-9085. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 



JFK/sa/scd 



Sent by Electronic Mail 



Mr. Joe Horton, VCNA (jbhorton@vcnainc.com) 
Mr. Martin Fallon, Chief Executive Officer VCSMC (mffallon@vcsmc.com) 
Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, DEP SWD (cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epamail.epa.gov) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us) 





http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/construction/sumter_center_hill.htm�





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





						2012-02-08T09:46:05-0500


			Jeffery F. Koerner



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Zhang-Torres (Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us); Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of


Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:28:28 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us"Zhang-Torres (Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us)
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: DeVore, Christy; Green, Justin B.; Friday, Barbara; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: Delivered: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of


Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:28:29 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us"DeVore, Christy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us"Green, Justin B.
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us"Koerner, Jeff
Subject: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Fallon Marty
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 3:28:19 PM


Thanks Joe good work.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: February-08-12 10:28 AM
To: Horton Joe
Cc: Fallon Marty; Zhang-Torres; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; DeVore, Christy;
Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Green, Justin B.; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of
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
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From: Zhang-Torres
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:01:47 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:01:45 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:58:36 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:58:34 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:41:55 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:41:50 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:35:20 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:35:19 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:29:04 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:28:33 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: DeVore, Christy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2012 10:46:47 AM


Your message was read on Thursday, February 09, 2012 10:46:46 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: mffallon@vcsmc.com
Subject: Relayed: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 10:28:29 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mffallon@vcsmc.com"mffallon@vcsmc.com
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:jbhorton@vcnainc.com"jbhorton@vcnainc.com
Subject: 1190041-003-AC/PSD-FL-358B, Sumter Cement Company, Center Hill Cement Plant, Notice of Receipt
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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